Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street NW = 2nd Floor = Washington, DC 20530

MEMORANDUM

June 15, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

To: Steve Tilley, NARA
From: Joe Freeman, ARRB
Subject: Document Request

If possible, I'd like to look at the following documents later on today. If I can get to these today, it’s
possible (though this 1s not a promise!) I may not have to trouble you tomorrow.

Also, Noelle Gray from our Review and Analysis staff will be accompanying me out to College Park
today. Like me, she’s a new employee of the Board and will need an Archives ID.  We’ll have the
form from Jeremy with us today. If there’s any way to set up an ID picture-taking session for Noelle
today, that would be great. If not, we’ll leave you with the form and she can do it next time she
comes out.

Thanks for everything. I’ll call to confirm before Noelle and I head out. We hope to be on the
noon shuttle.

Agency File Number Box
002469 59
002895 68
003571 81
005121 107
005174 109

006157



Telephone: (202) 724-0088 ™  Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457

006157 121

006158 “

006261 122

008269 150

008269 151

008269 152

008270 “

009261 169

009262 “

009263

009578 176

011136 203

011460 207

013586 238

015087 292

Agency File # Record # Record Series Box

62-109060-4295 180-10018-10389 FBI Inv.FileJFK 19
“ -10390

62-109060-4555 180-10019-10410 “ 20

105-82555-1539 180-10029-10351 FBI Case Files 12
62-109090-Unrecorded 180-10045-10368 “

NARA-WC 179-30001-10177 Non-Federal Gov. 4
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